

DANIEL HERO

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PROFILE

While having worked in many different business sectors, I have not found joy in what I do until I started developing software. My past working experience coupled with my experience as a developer has taught me how to be an asset to my teammates and employer.

CONTACT

danielhero@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/danielhero

www.github.com/danielhero

www.danielhero.github.io

(718) 683-8339

KEY SKILLS

MS Office Suite • G Suite • ReactJS • NodeJS • JavaScript • Visual C# • .Net Core • SQL Server • HTML • CSS • Salesforce

KEY PROJECTS

UkeHut - implemented using ReactJS, this application is for ukulele enthusiasts who want to display their ukulele collections and be able to see other people's collections when you add them as a friend.

Bar-B-iQ – a full-stack app also implemented using ReactJS as well as C#, this application is for fledgling grillers who need some guidance in grilling different styles and wellness choices for assorted meats! Be able to store notes, see past cooking history, a timer and choosing between different wellneses to learn the art of grilling.

EDUCATION

NASHVILLE SOFTWARE SCHOOL

FULL-TIME, FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT BOOTCAMP

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

NEW YORK INTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

ASSOCIATE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

NASSAU COMMUNITY COLLEGE

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER | NASHVILLE SOFTWARE SCHOOL

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT BOOTCAMP / FEB 2020-AUG 2020

- Intensive 6-month full-time software development bootcamp that involves individual and team projects
- Github to work and coordinate on team projects and group coding while working with teammates through virtual meetings using ZOOM and Visual Studio LiveShare
- JavaScript: extend the static HTML & CSS and create dynamic user experiences
- C#: programming language on the .NET platform
- Microsoft SQL Server: Use the industry-standard SQL language to store and access data from relational databases.
- React: utilizing the React JavaScript library for building user interfaces

SENIOR BILLING ANALYST | HEALIXGLOBAL

IPG MEDIABRANDS MEDIA FIRM / SEPT 2018-DEC 2019

- Worked with the Media Planning Team, Shared Services Group, Finance and Clients for variance analysis between actuals and budgets for major P&L accounts like AstraZeneca, Merck Animal Health and Teva
- Compiled, consolidated and provided client with monthly budget summary reports on a regional or market level basis
- Worked as primary contact between Planning Teams, Shared Services and the Finance department

BILLING COORDINATOR | INITIATIVE

IPG MEDIABRANDS MEDIA FIRM / OCT 2017-AUG 2018

- Prepared accruals and billing upload files on a monthly basis
- Estimated and Reconciled billing oversight according to Client calendar
- Created Billing Budget Summaries from Media Authorizations
- Pre-audited production vendor invoices for validity/approvals for major P&L companies like LEGO, Carl's Jr/Hardee's and Converse
- Discrepancy resolution with vendors and planners

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE | BIZFI

BUSINESS CASH LENDING / NOV 2015-APR 2017

- Managed end-to-end funding lifecycle of new leads by aligning with merchant acquirers and underwriters
- Generated new business with 3rd party merchant acquirers via monthly pitch meetings to senior executives enhancing quality of submissions and improving Bizfi approval rates
- Conducted due diligence of perspective borrowers by reviewing credit reports and financial statements

JUNIOR ACCOUNT ADMINISTRATOR | BIZFI

BUSINESS CASH LENDING / JUL 2014-NOV 2015

- Managed proprietary customer relationship management (CRM) database by coordinating with 3rd party providers resulting in +100 new daily submissions
- Led pre-underwriting process by investigating borrower financial solvency saving more than a half hour of approval time per deal